

*“Mark Mallon is one of the best and brightest soccer coaches in America.”*

**Jerry Yeagley**  
Men’s Soccer Coach  
**Indiana University**  
NCAA 6 National Champions  
NSCAA Coach of the Century

*“Mark Mallon is an excellent coach”*

*He coached at Yale 1989-1992 while*

*I was at Dartmouth then our league*

*rivalry continued on the West Coast*

*when I was at Stanford and Mark*

*was Head Coach at the University of California –Berkeley (1993– 1999).*

*“I was always aware of playing against*

*a well coached team that played with*

*spirit, creativity and skill.”*

**Bobby Clark**  
Men’s Head Soccer Coach  
**Notre Dame University**  
**Stanford University**  
**Dartmouth College**

*“Mark Mallon brings years of successful teaching and coaching*

*experience...coupled with an infectious*

*enthusiasm and caring demeanor to the*

*classroom and sports arena.”*

**Vance Linamen**  
Athletic Director  
Andrews Osborne Academy

## ***Professional Profile***

A history of successful NCAA Division I college soccer coaching experience at Yale and the University of California – Berkeley. Recognized as one of the best coaches in America with the highest credentials offered in the United States to compliment European certifications.

## ***Education and Certifications***

### **Masters Degree Program - Athletic Administration/Sports Management \***

Temple University, Philadelphia, PA (1987-1989)

\*Accepted full-time position with Yale athletic department prior to degree completion.

### **Bachelor of Science Health & Physical Education**

West Chester University, West Chester, PA 1985

- Phi Epsilon Kappa Honor Society Member
- NSCAA Regional All – America Men’s Soccer and Team Captain
- K-12 Health & Physical Education teaching certification.

### **Soccer Coaching Certifications are the highest attainable in the United States:**

- United States Soccer Federation – **USSF “A” License** 1987
- National Soccer Coaches Association – **NSCAA “Premier Diploma”** 2006
- English Football Association – **FA Badge** (Lilleshall, England 1990)
- Scottish Football Association – **FA Badge** (Inverclyde Largs, Scotland, 1992)
- National Federation of High School Coaches – NFHS Accreditation

## ***Employment History***

### **Collegiate Coaching**

- **University of California - Berkeley** Men’s Head Soccer Coach 1993 - 1999  
Built program from 150<sup>th</sup> in 1993 to a consistent top thirty ranking.  
Program budget and scholarship support less than 50% of NCAA limit  
Set school record – Division I (#2) National Ranking in October 1996  
Team GPA improved from 2.6 to 3.1 during Mallon’s seven year tenure at Cal.  
Fundraised nearly \$1 million for Rolling Thunder endowed scholarship fund.  
Spearheaded a \$3.5 million Stadium project personally giving first donation.
- **Yale University** Men’s Associate Soccer Coach 1989 - 1992  
NCAA sweet sixteen (1989), NCAA Final Eight (1991)  
Ivy League Champs (’89 & ’92), League Record (20-6-2) during ’89-92  
Best four year period in Yale Soccer history
- **Rutgers University – Camden, NJ** Men’s Soccer Assistant Coach 1985-1987

### **High School Coaching**

- **Riverside HS, New Jersey** 1987 Boys Coach : South Jersey Finalist (12-3-0)
- **Andrews Osborne Academy, Ohio** 2008-2009 Boys Head Soccer Coach
- **Riverside HS, Ohio** 2011 Varsity Girls Head Soccer Coach  
2011 Coach of the Year (Premier Athletic Conference)  
District Semi-Finalist, PAC Champion (9-3-4)  
School records: shutouts (8), Goals against (7), GAA (.50), (.714) win %

### **Teaching**

- **Health Education Teacher** 1986, 1987, 1988  
Voorhees Middle School, Voorhees, NJ
- **Special Olympics Volunteer**  
New Jersey, Connecticut

*"Mark Mallon is professional, responsible, sincere and well liked by players, parents, and coaches in our organization.*

*He managed a staff of 500 volunteer coaches as Director of Coaching from 1996-2006, ultimately choosing to leave a six figure position here in California to single-parent his daughter in Ohio, demonstrating his strong moral character. I recommend him with the highest regard as a qualified coach, administrator, and person of integrity."*

**Jeff Jaye**

Board of Directors  
San Ramon Soccer Club  
US Soccer Federation –  
Scouting Administrator

*"Mark Mallon is one of the top coaches in the country...*

*He continues to serve our game in the most professional manner."*

*"I have had the pleasure of knowing Mark since he was a high school soccer player in NJ and I have always found him to be an extremely motivated young man of the highest moral fiber"*

**Bob Reasso**

Men's Soccer Coach  
**Rutgers University**  
National Coach of the Year

*"The joy of coaching is guiding your players toward realization of their potential on and off the field...teaching skills and tactics while also instilling values of sportsmanship, citizenship, and fostering a TEAM culture.*

*The challenge is to continue the development of the game in the USA, setting new standards of excellence for student-athletes that will guide them toward becoming champions in life."*

**Mark Mallon**

Founder/Director  
**The Soccer Institute**

## Director of Coaching – Youth Soccer

- **TSi Premier FC (OH)** 2006-Present  
Director of Coaching TSi Premier FC youth soccer club
- **San Ramon Soccer Club (CA)** 1999 - 2006  
Director of Coaching & Player Development for 2,500 member youth club  
Director of Coaching and Education for 500+ coaching staff
- **Guilford Soccer Club (CT)** 1990-92  
Director of Coaching (State Champion U16 Girls - Head Coach)
- **Camp Director - Youth Soccer Camps**, 20+ years
- **The Soccer Institute (OH)** 1999 – Present  
Founder/Director of the seventy five acre soccer training center in NE Ohio. Residential accommodations and facilities include indoor and outdoor soccer fields, kick-wall, dining hall, meeting rooms, swimming, and nature trails.  
The Soccer Institute

## Youth and Club Soccer Coaching

Head Coach - State Champion Finalist U12 Boys (San Ramon Knights, CA)  
Head Coach - State Champion U16 Girls (Guilford, Ct)  
Head Coach - State Champion Finalist U16 Boys (Redding Rebels, CT)  
Head Coach - State Champion Semi-Finalist U16 Boys (Medford Strikers, NJ) 24-2-0 Record.  
Head Coach - League Champion U9, U10, U11, U12 (SRSC Knights & Santos) 2000 - 2004

## Olympic Development Program

- California - CYSA-N U17 Head Coach 1999 - 2000
- New Jersey State U17 Head Coach 1987 – 1988
- Connecticut State U16 Head Coach 1991 – 1992
- US ODP National Championships 2000
- Far West Regional Champion U17 Boys 200
- Olympic Development Program Region I Staff Coach

## University of California – Berkeley Highlights

Mallon was named Head Men's Soccer Coach at Cal in 1993 inheriting a perennial bottom dweller. The Golden Bears' soccer program catapulted from a national DI ranking of 142 (195 teams) to become a national contender in three years. In 1996, he guided a team with seven freshman starters to a **#2 national ranking** (the best in school history) by orchestrating wins over #1 UCLA, #2 Washington, #8 Santa Clara, and #13 Clemson, en-route to Cal's first NCAA Tournament appearance in a decade. That class achieved a combined regular season record of 43-26-8 with less than 40% of NCAA funding. Mallon also raised a million dollars for scholarships at Cal, spearheaded a \$3.5 million stadium renovation project, and secured a team equipment and apparel sponsorship with adidas for the CAL Men's program.

## University of California – Berkeley Men's Soccer Head Coaching Summary

1996	Record: 12-5-2	Rank: 26 <sup>th</sup>	NCAA Tournament, Reached #2 national ranking mid-October. Defeated #1 UCLA, #2 Washington, #8 Santa Clara, 13 Clemson
1997	Record: 11-6-1	Rank: 28 <sup>th</sup>	Tournament champions at Brown and USD. Five of six losses to top 25 teams.
1998	Record: 8-10-2	Rank: 45 <sup>th</sup>	RPI Schedule rated the 4 <sup>th</sup> most difficult in the nation. Played 4 of final 8 NCAA, 11 games vs top 20 NCAA teams
1999	Record: 12-5-3	Rank: 29 <sup>th</sup>	#7 nationally ranked defense (0.60 goals against) Conceding 13 goals in 20 games
			Defeated #1 Santa Clara, #14 USD, #16 ODU, Tie #4 SLU
Total	43-26-8 Record	1996-99	Team GPA improved from 2.4 – 3.1 from 1993 – 1999.

## References:

- Jerry Yeagley: Indiana University Men's Coach (Six National Championships)  
Stephen Rullo: University of California (former Student Athlete and Team Captain)  
Todd Higley: University of California (former Student Athlete and Assistant Coach)  
Robert Bonta: Yale University (former Student Athlete, Team Captain, Fulbright Fellow)  
Bobby Clark: Notre Dame University Men's Soccer Coach, Stanford, Dartmouth  
Jeff Jaye: Board of Directors – SRSC, US Soccer scouting administrator